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Michael,

Good seeing you as well. Thanks for sharing this information – I’ll get with our local operations team
to see about the possibility of moving forward this service request. I’ll loo back around with you
tomorrow with an update.
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Christopher M. Cox
Manager, Public Sector Solutions
ccox6@wm.com

Waste Management
1777 NE Loop 410, Ste 1001
San Antonio, TX  78217
210 772 6074

From: Michael Cassata <DSDirector@uctx.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 4:06 PM
To: Cox, Christopher <ccox6@wm.com>
Cc: Michael Cassata <DSDirector@uctx.gov>
Subject: FW:  [EXTERNAL]  Kitty Hawk Rd. Pull and Return

Chris,

Good seeing you again this afternoon. As briefly mentioned, please see the correspondence below
regarding the Dutch Bros Coffee site under construction. We instructed him to submit his latest
request via the BuildersDirect email avenue, which he did this afternoon. Is there any chance to get a

dumpster out there sooner than September 28th? If not, just le me know.

Thanks,



Michael Cassata, AICP
Development Services Director
City of Universal City
2150 Universal City Blvd
Universal City, TX 78148

Tel:  (210) 619-0720
Fax:  (210) 659-7062

From: Jaclyn Redmon <BuildingInspector@uctx.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 4:02 PM
To: Michael Cassata <DSDirector@uctx.gov>
Subject: FW:  [EXTERNAL]  Kitty Hawk Rd. Pull and Return

From: Dustin Stanush <dustin@wyattmngt.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 3:59 PM
To: Jaclyn Redmon <BuildingInspector@uctx.gov>
Subject: FW:  [EXTERNAL]  Kitty Hawk Rd. Pull and Return

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

We need to get dumpster that they left the other day swapped tomorrow.  We have trash sitting
outside of existing dumpster because they did not pick it up.
Please let me know if you can help.

Thank You,

Dustin Stanush, Project Manager
Wyatt Management l General Contractor
M: 210-842-6958
WyattMngt.com

BUILD BETTER TOGETHER

From: Builders Direct - Houston, TX <BuildersDirect@wm.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 3:51 PM
To: Dustin Stanush <dustin@wyattmngt.com>
Subject: RE:  [EXTERNAL]  Kitty Hawk Rd. Pull and Return

Afternoon,



 
Requested hauls has been scheduled
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Thanks,
 

 Cleveland
Builder’s Direct Desk Agent
Builder’s Direct - Texoma
buildersdirect@wm.com
 
T: 713-423-1871
F: 855-233-0076
1901 Afton St
Houston, TX Zip 77055
 
 

 
 

From: Dustin Stanush <dustin@wyattmngt.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 3:46 PM
To: Builders Direct - Houston, TX <BuildersDirect@wm.com>
Cc: buildinginspector@uctx.gov; Asher Fink <asher@wyattmngt.com>
Subject:  [EXTERNAL]  Kitty Hawk Rd. Pull and Return
 
Please schedule for the following address:
 
PULL AND RETURN
 

 Kitty Hawk Rd
Universal City, Tx 78148
 
 
Thank You,
 
 

Dustin Stanush, Project Manager
Wyatt Management l General Contractor
M: 210-842-6958
WyattMngt.com

BUILD BETTER TOGETHER
 



Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.


